From: Felix Desmarais

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 3:25 pm

To: Steve Chadwick

Subject: Re: Query: Fluoridation directive announcement
Thank you Steve!

From: Steve Chadwick <Steve.Chadwick@rotorualc.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 3:23 pm

To: Felix Desmarais <felix.desmarais@nzme.co.nz>; News Rotorua <News.Rotorua@rotorualc.nz>

Subject: RE: Query: Fluoridation directive announcement

Felix,

Fluoridation is always a controversial and often emotive topic and | have always believed decisions about fluoridating or
not should sit with health authorities that are responsible for public health, rather than leaving it to local autharities.

In Rotorua successive Councils have been unable to reach a consensus and the voting has always gone against
fluoridation. We last debate it in 2014 when voting ultimately went against holding a community referendum.

I acknowledge some in our community will be unhappy about this but as a former health professional and a former
associate minister of health, | personally support fluoridation as a public health initiative and think it's long overdue.

Il be interested to see what impact this has on the oral health of our community over time — it will take some years for
us to see that.

Steve

From: Felix Desmarais [ NN

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 12:48 PM

To: News Rotorua <News.Rotorua@rotorualc.nz>; Steve Chadwick <Steve.Chadwick@rotorualc.nz>

Subject: Query: Fluoridation directive announcement

Kia ora -

See below the Ministry of Health announcement.

Could I please have some comments in reaction to this announcement from the council and mayor?
And can | ask why Rotorua's water wasn't already fluoridated?

The deadline for that will be 3.30pm today. Appreciate this is a tighter turnaround than usual but its live news
and public interest.

Thanks very much

Felix

New funding for water fluoridation

27 July 2022

Director-General of Health Dr Ashley Bloomfield has made directions under the Health Act to 14 local
authorities to add fluoride to some or all of their water supplies. It is the first time this power has been used
since the relevant legislation was amended last year to ensure a national approach to fluoridating water.
Local authorities who are directed to fluoridate their water supplies will be invited to apply for funding from a
$11.3 million fund for capital projects associated with these works. ‘

Fluoridation is proven to be a safe, affordable and effective method of preventlng tooth decay, Dr Bloomfield
says.

“Community water fluoridation benefits everyone, but especially children, Maori, Pasifika and our most
vulnerable. That’s why it is supported by the Pasifika Dental Association and Te Ao Marama (the Maori Dental
Association).



“Water fluoridation helps prevent tooth decay, along with brushing your teeth twice a day with fluoride
toothpaste, eating healthy food and avoiding sugary drinks. Fluoride in water acts like a constant repair kit for
your teeth.

“The role of fluoride in water has been well examined around the world — including in New Zealand — over the
past 60 years. The Office of the Prime Minister's Chief Science Advisor recently looked at new information
about water fluoridation and found there’s no evidence it causes any significant health issues at the fluoride
levels used here in Aotearoa New Zealand.

“Fluoridated water is safe for everyone to drink — including babies and the elderly — and fluoride exists
naturally in air, soil, fresh water, sea water, plants and in food,” Dr Bloomfield says.

The 2009 New Zealand oral health survey showed that children and adolescents living in areas with
fluoridated water have a 40 percent lower lifetime incidence of tooth decay than those living in areas without.
The Health (Fluoridation of Drinking Water) Amendment Act 2021 shifted the decision-making authority on
community water fluoridation from local authorities to the Director-General of Health on the basis that it is a
health-based decision.

“We estimate that adding fluoride to the water supply in these 14 local authority areas will increase the number
of New Zealanders receiving fluoridated water from 51% to around 60%. It’s likely that later this year the
Director-General of Health will actively consider whether to issue further directions to fluoridate.

The Ministry of Health will track improvements over time in the oral health of communities receiving water
fluoridation.

ENDS

For more information contact:
Peter Abernethy 021 366 111
Background on the directive:

« The Health (Fluoridation of Drinking Water) Amendment Act 2021 shifted decision-making on
fluoridation from local authorities to the Director-General of Health.

o The 14 local authorities that have received directives are: Whangarei District Council, Western Bay of
Plenty District Council, Waitaki District Council, Waipa District Council, Tauranga City Council, Taurua
District Council, Rotorua Lakes Council, New Plymouth District Council, Nelson City Council, Kawerau
District Council, Horowhenua District Council, Hastings District Council, Far North District and
Auckland Council.

» The time each local authority has to fluoridate their water supply varies between 6 months and over 3
years, depending on the circumstances of the supply.

Background on fluoride:

o In New Zealand natural fluoride levels in water supplies vary but are generally at a level less than
0.2mg/L.

o The World Health Organization and the Ministry of Health recommends adjusting fluoride levels to
between 0.7 and 1.0 mg/L in drinking water as the most effective and efficient way of preventing dental
decay.

e More about the benefits of water fluoridation can be found on the Fluoride Facts website.

FELIX DESMARAIS

Local Democracy Repotter | Editorial

ME: My pronouns are helhim

*please note my hours are normally 7.30am - 4pm Monday to
Friday. | may not reply or see an email outside of these fimes.




From: Daz Martin

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 4:15 pm

To: Steve Chadwick

Cc: #dl-amshow-producers; News Rotorua
Subject: AM Ask - Steve Chadwick - 28/07

Hi Steve,

Producer Daz Martin from AM on TV3 here.

We're looking to cover today's government announcement on water fluoridation and were keen to get a
response from you on this, with a view to an interview tomorrow morning.

Keen to get a quick response on the questions below:

* Will Council look to push back on the government's directive?

* Is the money the government is providing enough?

* Had Council considered fluoridation previously / why had this not previously been enacted?
* Has there been community push-back from the announcement?

It would be great to know if you might be available for an interview with us between 0650-0730 tomorrow
morning?

Kind regards,

Daz Martin (he/him)
Set Up Producer - AM

WARNER BROS.
DISCOVERY

Please note, my usual hours in the newsroom are Sunday - Thursday, 2pm-10pm. If you need fo contact the AM team outside of these hours, please forward
your message to di-amshow-producers@discovery.com and a member of the team will be in touch.






From: Ingrid Tiriana

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 5:11 pm

To: Steve Chadwick

Subject: NOTES FOR AM SHOW

Attachments: Mayor - briefing notes for AM Show 28 July 2022 re fluoridation.docx; Fluoridation -

MOH news release.docx

Hi Steve,

Attached are notes for your AM Show interview tomorrow (Thursday 28 July) morning between 6.50am and 7.30am re
directive to fluoridate two of our drinking water supplies.

They are yet to confirm a time and send Zoom link but will do so this evening the guy assured me.

If there’s anything missing from the notes that you think you need please feel free to call me and I'll send additional
info.

For your reference if wanted/needed, I've also attached the MOH news release issued today relating to the directives.
nga mihi

Ingrid

Ingrid Tiriana Kaihautid Whakapa/Council Communications Manager

P: 07 351 8110 | M: 021 190 8868 ROTORUA

E: ingrid.tirilana@rotorualc.nz | W: rotorualakescouncil.nz LAKES COUNCIL
A: 1061 Haupapa St, Private Bag 3029, Rotorua Mail Centre, Rotorua 3046, New Zealand

Caution: The content of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If it is not intended for you, please email the sender
immediately and destroy the original message. You may not copy, disclose or use the contents in any way. Thank You.






Notes for AM Show 28 July 2022 (between 6.30am and 7.30am)

Zoom link to come

Council issued with a directive from the Director-General of Health to
fluoridate the district's central and eastern drinking water supplies.

Directive made under legislation that came into effect last year,
moving decision-making on fluoridation of drinking water from local
authorities to the Director-General of Health/Ministry of Health.

RLC among 14 councils directed to add fluoride to some or all of their
water supplies — the first time this power has been used.

Director-General of Health, Dr Ashley Bloomfield, says fluoridation is
proven to be safe, affordable and effective in preventing tooth decay.

Having received notification council staff will now look at the necessary
steps needed to take to implement the directive.

This will include drinking water treatment plant upgrades for the central
and eastern supplies.

Funding will be worked through

It would be my expectation that any funding covers the full capital costs
involved in implementing the health directive

Fluoridation is a policy matter that has been considered a number of
times by elected members in the past with voting by successive Councils
going against introducing fluoride to our water supplies.

Fluoridation was most recently considered in 2014.

Fluoridation is always a controversial and often emotive topic

| have always believed decisions about fluoridating or not should sit with

health authorities that are responsible for public health, rather than
leaving it to local authorities.



In Rotorua, successive Councils have been unable to reach a consensus
and the voting has always gone against fluoridation.

We last debated it in 2014 when voting ultimately went against holding
a community referendum.

Acknowledge some in our community will be unhappy about this

As a former health professional and former associate minister of health,
| personally support fluoridation as a public health initiative

Think it’s long overdue.

Will be interested to see what impact this has on the oral health of our
community over time — it will take some years for us to see that.

The directive for RLC covered 2 of our 9 drinking water supplies
These service about 60,000 people
Cost vs benefit has been a consideration in the Director-General of

Health’s decision making so presume it did not stack up to include our
other drinking supplies at this time



Ministry of Health news release

New funding for water fluoridation
27 July 2022

Director-General of Health Dr Ashley Bloomfield has made directions under the Health Act
to 14 local authorities to add fluoride to some or all of their water supplies. It is the first
time this power has been used since the relevant legislation was amended last year to
ensure a national approach to fluoridating water.

Local authorities who are directed to fluoridate their water supplies will be invited to apply
for funding from a $11.3 million fund for capital projects associated with these works.

Fluoridation is proven to be a safe, affordable and effective method of preventing tooth
decay, Dr Bloomfield says.

“Community water fluoridation benefits everyone, but especially children, Maori, Pasifika
and our most vulnerable. That’s why it is supported by the Pasifika Dental Association and
Te Ao Marama (the Maori Dental Association).

“Water fluoridation helps prevent tooth decay, along with brushing your teeth twice a day
with fluoride toothpaste, eating healthy food and avoiding sugary drinks. Fluoride in water
acts like a constant repair kit for your teeth.

“The role of fluoride in water has been well examined around the world — including in New
Zealand — over the past 60 years. The Office of the Prime Minister’s Chief Science

Advisor recently looked at new information about water fluoridation and found there’s no
evidence it causes any significant health issues at the fluoride levels used here in Aotearoa
New Zealand.

“Fluoridated water is safe for everyone to drink — including babies and the elderly — and
fluoride exists naturally in air, soil, fresh water, sea water, plants and in food,” Dr Bloomfield
says.

The 2009 New Zealand oral health survey showed that children and adolescents living in
areas with fluoridated water have a 40 percent lower lifetime incidence of tooth decay than
those living in areas without.

The Health (Fluoridation of Drinking Water) Amendment Act 2021 shifted the decision-
making authority on community water fluoridation from local authorities to the Director-
General of Health on the basis that it is a health-based decision.

“We estimate that adding fluoride to the water supply in these 14 local authority areas will
increase the number of New Zealanders receiving fluoridated water from 51% to around



60%. It's likely that later this year the Director-General of Health will actively consider
whether to issue further directions to fluoridate.

The Ministry of Health will track improvements over time in the oral health of communities
receiving water fluoridation.

ENDS

For more information contact:
Peter Abernethy 021 366 111

Background on the directive:

o The Health (Fluoridation of Drinking Water) Amendment Act 2021 shifted decision-
making on fluoridation from local authorities to the Director-General of Health.

o The 14 local authorities that have received directives are: Whangarei District Council,
Western Bay of Plenty District Council, Waitaki District Council, Waipa District
Council, Tauranga City Council, Taurua District Council, Rotorua Lakes Council, New
Plymouth District Council, Nelson City Council, Kawerau District Council,
Horowhenua District Council, Hastings District Council, Far North District and
Auckland Council.

¢ The time each local authority has to fluoridate their water supply varies between 6
months and over 3 years, depending on the circumstances of the supply.

Background on fluoride:

¢ In New Zealand natural fluoride levels in water supplies vary but are generally at a
level less than 0.2mg/L.

o The World Health Organization and the Ministry of Health recommends adjusting
fluoride levels to between 0.7 and 1.0 mg/L in drinking water as the most effective
and efficient way of preventing dental decay.

» More about the benefits of water fluoridation can be found on the Fluoride
Facts website.



From: Daz Martin

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 7:07 pm

To: Steve Chadwick

Cc: #dl-amshow-producers; Ingrid Tiriana

Subject: AM Interview Confirmation - Steve Chadwick - 28/07
Attachments: AM Skype_Zoom_FaceTime Guide.docx

Hi Steve,

Thanks for your time, we're looking forward to having you on AM.
To confirm — here are all the details:

Please note the Zoom invite will be sent separately, we will request this today however our control room may not
send it to you until around 5.30am on the morning of your interview.

Who: Steve Chadwick - Designation: Rotorua Lakes Mayor - —

What: Live interview with Co-hosts Ryan Bridge and Melissa Chan-Green discussing government directive to add
fluoride to drinking water

=2

When: Thursday 28 July

< =

Time: 0650 on air. Please be ready to go from about twenty minutes before the on-air time. The control room will be
in touch anytime between 10-20 minutes before the cross to check the shot and the audio. (I've attached our
Zoom/Skype/Facetime guide with some helpful tips).

=

Social Media: Feel free to send through your Twitter/Instagram handle if you have one. We would love to promote
your appearance via our social media outlets!

=

Online: Unfortunately due to the high volume of content we produce, we can’t guarantee your interview will
be posted on our digital assets. If you’d like to review your appearance, we suggest recording it on your own
device.

M If you would like a copy of your appearance for promotional purposes, please make a request through the links
below: Commercial footage request or_Personal footage request

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Daz Martin (he/him)
Set Up Producer - AM



WARNER BROS.
DISCOVERY

Please note, my usual hours in the newsroom are Sunday - Thursday, 2pm-10pm. If you need to contact the AM team outside of these hours, please forward
your message to dl-amshow-producers@discovery.com and a member of the team will be in touch.




O

Thank you so much for joining us, we're looking forward to having you on AM via Zoom/FaceTime/Skype.

We've put together some top tips to make sure you look your best on your screen, so you look even better around the
country on ours.

Just a quick note that we can't support Skype for Business, so it needs to be regular Skype, please!

Sounding good...

The most important thing is to have earbuds in or your headphone plugged into your device - it

creates better sound and is a bit less clunky on screen. Headphones or a standard mobile phone handsfree, with a
microphone built in, are preferable. Also, a carpeted room delivers better sound.

Looking good...
Make sure the camera is at eye-level. If necessary, prop it up with books or similar. Get
creative!

Ensure your head fits into the upper two-thirds of the screen, with a decent amount of shoulders in shot below - this
will ensure your mouth doesn't disappear into all the vital breakfast TV information we display in the bottom third!

Don't sit up against a blank wall as it can make you look a bit flat. The best background is something with a bit of
detail / some decor, which will give you some depth-of-field.

Here is an example of good framing:

Where to from here ...
Our MCR (master control room) will give you a call 10-15 minutes beforehand to test the audio and check the shot
and do a couple more technical things before they put you in touch with our control room and the hosts.

Catch you in the AM!






From: Steve Chadwick

Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 2:53 pm

To: JBCL

Subject: Re: Fluoridation of Public Water Supplies
Thanks Jeff

We saw the plant that was decommissioned on a site visit. Hope they can get it to spring into action. It's the funding we
will be negotiating. | am relieved this one decision didn’t come to politicians again.
Cheers and can’t wait for the next life challenges.

Sent from my iPad

on 4/08/2022, at 1:23 PM, JcL ||| G o<

Greetings Steve,

I hope you are managing to keep fit and well and only suffering mild Covid or the Flu.

I note in the Daily Post that the Council acting infrastructure and environmental solutions deputy chief
executive Regan Fraser said the council would consider the information provided and look at the
necessary steps it needed to take to implement the directive. It would include drinking water treatment
plant upgrades for the central and eastern supplies.

You may like to inform this person that at the Central Water supply springs there is already the building
infrastructure in place and that all that is required is the Mechanical Plant to inject the solution. This
solution should be up and running prior to Xmas 2022 at the very latest.

Regarding the Eastern supply, | understand that the existing spring water already contains a degree of
natural fluorine, so installing a treatment plant at the Eastern springs again should not be very onerous.
A little bit of history for you, Fluoridation of the Central Supply was undertaken in the early 1980’s after
receiving a Government Subsidy, but due to a minority of ratepayers complaining the Council of the day
decreed that it should cease. The mechanical equipment was uninstalled and sold to Taupo District
Council mid 1980’s with the Ministry of Health’s blessing.

If | don’t get to see you before you retire Enjoy It, you deserve it

Regards

Jeff Booth
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From: N 4 ' Sovereign Elections <election@sovereign.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 8:12 pm
To: Ann Court; blair.king@fndc.govt.nz; governance@fndc.govt.nz;

Jjohn.carter@fndc.govt.nz; mayor@wdc.govt.nz; Garry. Webber@westernbay.govt.nz;
gkircher@waitaki.govt.nz; mtavendale@waitaki.govt.nz;
John.Scrimgeour@westernbay.govt.nz; cr.innes@wdc.govt.nz;
Jim.Mylchreest@waipadc.govt.nz; Liz.Stolwyk@waipadc.govt.nz;
Tracey.Collis@tararuadc.govt.nz; erana.peeti-webber@tararuadc.govt.nz; Steve
Chadwick; Dave Donaldson; neil. holdom@npdc.govt.nz; sam.bennett@npdc.govt.nz;
mayor@ncc.govt.nz; Yvonne.Bowater@ncc.govt.nz; mayor@kaweraudc.govt.nz;
deputy.mayor@kaweraudc.govt.nz; mayor@horowhenua.govt.nz
crjo.mason@horowhenua.govt.nz; sandra.hazlehurst@hdc.govt.nz;
councillor.kerr@hdc.govt.nz; phil.goff@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

Subject: Petition to collectively engage in judicial vetoing of fluoridation order

Attachments: FLpetition.docx

You are receiving this e-mail because you are one of the 14 councils who have been issued a Fluoridation Order
in late July: Far North District Council, Whangarei District Council, Western Bay of Plenty District Council,
Waitaki District Council, Waipa District Council, Tauranga City Council, Tararua District Council, Rotorua
Lakes Council, New Plymouth District Council, Nelson City Council, Kawerau District Council, Horowhenua
District Council, Hastings District Council, Auckland Council.

Costs are estimated to exceed $150m, which do not include ongoing operation and maintenance. The bill is to
be covered by ratepayers.

Beside being a budget burden, water fluoridation reduces children’s intelligence by as much if not more than
Leaded petrol and will affect them for the rest of their lives.

"Green 2019 showed IQ damage in the womb from fluoridated water, especially for boys. Goodman 2022
showed that Jodine deficiency in the mother (common in NZ) made this even worse. Till 2020 showed IQ
damage from bottle-feeding with fluoridated water. Riddell 2019 showed an increase in ADHD from
fluoridated water.»

Indiscriminate Fluoridation Order violates Section 3A of Health Act 1956. Which states:

“Function of Ministry in relation to public health.

Without limiting any other enactment or rule of law, and without limiting any other functions of the Ministry or
of any other person or body, the Ministry shall have the function of improving, promoting, and protecting
public health.”



Please see attached Petition to Collectively Engage in Judicial Vetoing of Fluoridation Order.

09/08,2022_
From: election@sovereign.nz

sence |

SOVEREIGN ;

To: The CEOs of Far North District Council, Whangarei District Council, Western Bay of Plenty District
Courcil, Waitaki District Council, Waipa District Council, Tauranga City Council, Tararua District Council,
Rotorua Lakes Council, New Plymouth District Council, Nelson City Council, Kawerau District Council,

Horowhenua District Council, Hastings District Council, Auckland Council.
Re: Petition to collectivel y engage in judicial vetoing of fluoride order

LGA 2002 requires councils to protect the public from nuisance and promote and maintain public health.

» Harvard study PMC3491930, funded by MNIH, calls fluoride “a developmental neunotoxicant tha: ajfects
brain development at exposures much below those that can cause toxicity in adulis™ and "rats exposed to
1 ppm (50 SmolL) of water-fluoride for one year showed morphologicai alterations in the brain and

increased levels of aluminum in brain fissue compared with controls™

* «Long-rerm accumuiarive exposures to fluaride even at low levels carries a risk of sub-clinical or stage-1

muscirfo-skeleral fluorosis preseming as joint pain or arthritis.»

¢ Seek judicial veto on delivering fluoridated water to municipalities as the Fluoridation Onder violates
Section 3A of Health Act 1956 when applied to the developing sector of the population. Fluoridation of
municipal water is done under the pretense of oral health which can be achieved with fluoridated dental

products|
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09/08/2022

From: election@sovereign.nz
To: The CEOs of Far North District Council, Whangarei District Council, Western Bay of Plenty District
Council, Waitaki District Council, Waipa District Council, Tauranga City Council, Tararua District Council,
Rotorua Lakes Council, New Plymouth District Council, Nelson City Council, Kawerau District Council,
Horowhenua District Council, Hastings District Council, Auckland Council. .
Re: Petition to collectively engage in judicial vetoing of fluoridation order

LGA 2002 requires councils to protect the public from nuisance and promote and maintain public health.

e Harvard study PMC3491930, funded by NIH, calls fluoride “a developmental neurotoxicant that affects
brain development at exposures much below those that can cause toxicity in adults” and “rats exposed to
1 ppm (50 Smol/L) of water-fluoride for one year showed morphological alterations in the brain and
increased levels of aluminum in brain tissue compared with controls"

o «Long-term accumulative exposures to fluoride even at low levels carries a risk of sub-clinical or stage-1
musculo-skeletal fluorosis presenting as joint pain or arthritis.»

e https://journal.nzma.org.nz/journal-articles/a-case-of-skeletal-fluorosis

e Seek judicial veto on delivering fluoridated water to municipalities as the Fluoridation Order violates
Section 3A of Health Act 1956 when applied to the developing sector of the population. Fluoridation of
municipal water is done under the pretense of oral health which can be achieved with fluoridated dental

products.



09/08/2022
From: election@sovereign.nz

SOVERE!

GN

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

— e Y e e

SOVEREIGN

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

S— i —

SOVEREIGN

Council, Waitaki District Council, Waipa District Council, Tauranga City Council, Tararua District Council,
Rotorua Lakes Council, New Plymouth District Council, Nelson City Council, Kawerau District Council,

Horowhenua District Council, Hastings District Council, Auckland Coun®1
Re: Petition to collectively engage in judicial vetoing of fluoridation order
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e g
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

111 |#¥E-signed Uacqui Larkan
12 ovE—sngned mirielle deridder
113 [#VE-signed Kev Yeo
114 b‘\‘E-signed Nicky Caradus
115 | o‘vE-sggned H_gl;ry Cording
116 |#¥E-signed Leo Sayers
17 b‘rE-5|gned 'rhona martin
118 [#¥E-signed ‘Albert Loots
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120 (¥ E-signed Howy :Pritchard
121 |»¥E-signed Taunaha Smith

| |
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123 |»YE-signed Tamar Bar-Cushing
124 [>¥E-signed Chloe Olliver
125 |3 ¥E-signed Steve Allan
126 .’b‘*E—sugned Tony Ryder
127 [s»E-signed Kate  Burgoyne
128 [»¥E-signed ‘Tania ‘Fox
129 »¥E-signed Brendan  Davis
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142 |»¥E-signed Lorinc Varga
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146 [p¥E-signed Robert  Eady
147 >VE-signed paul McLaren
_148 |#¥E-signed Anne McKay
149 ?‘I_E~§lgr£d Mary Hamill
150 [»¥E-signed Vilja Hjelden




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
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From: Peter Woods I

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 10:23 am
To: Steve Chadwick
Subject: Fluoride free Rotorua

Dear Mayor and Councillors

I am aware that the Director General of Health (DG) has recently sent a Directive to our council to start fluoridation.
This is against the wishes of many people in this community. Please stand up for our community as you have been

elected to do.

¢ Fluoride is now well established as a neurotoxic even at the levels present in fluoridated water.

e  The legislation that enables the DG to direct councils does not require the DG to consider any potential
adverse health effects.

e  Fluoridation chemicals are scrubbed from the chimneys of the phosphate fertilizer industry and contain
traces of lead, arsenic, mercury and sometimes even uranium

e Most countries in the world, including 97% of Europe, do NOT fluoridate their water supply

e In 2018 the New Zealand Supreme Court ruled that “fluoridation is compulsory medical treatment”
e  The research the DG cites in making his decision does not support his claims:
o The Cochrane Review of 2015 found most studies had been carried out before 1975 and may not
be relevant today with the widespread use of fluoridated toothpaste
o The Sapere Report uses data from 2008, which is out of date and had too little data to make any
firm conclusions
o The New Zealand School Dental Statistics show there is no discernible difference in decay rates

between fluoridated and non-fluoridated areas.

Regards
Peter Woods






From: Deb Haley [N

Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2022 2:29 pm

To: Steve Chadwick; Dave Donaldson; Peter.Bentley@rotorualc.nz; Raj Kumar; Trevor
Maxwell; Merepeka Raukawa-Tait; Tania Tapsell; Sandra Kai Fong; Reynold Macpherson;
Fisher Wang; Mercia Yates

Subject: Water Fluoridation

Dear Mayor and Councillors

I am aware that the Director General of Health (DG) has recently sent a Directive to our council to start fluoridation. This
is against the wishes of many people in this community. Please stand up for our community as you have been elected to
do.

o Fluoride is now well established as a neurotoxic even at the levels present in fluoridated water.
o The legislation that enables the DG to direct councils does not require the DG to consider any potential adverse
health effects.
o Fluoridation chemicals are scrubbed from the chimneys of the phosphate fertilizer industry and contain traces of
lead, arsenic, mercury and sometimes even uranium
Most countries in the world, including 97% of Europe, do NOT fluoridate their water supply
In 2018 the New Zealand Supreme Court ruled that “flucridation is compulsory medical treatment”
The research the DG cites in making his decision does not support his claims:
o The Cochrane Review of 2015 found most studies had been carried out before 1975 and may not be
relevant today with the widespread use of fluoridated toothpaste
o The Sapere Report uses data from 2008, which is out of date and had too little data to make any firm

conclusions
o The New Zealand School Dental Statistics show there is no discernible difference in decay rates between

fluoridated and non-fluoridated areas.

Regards
Deborah Haley

Sent from Outlook






From: Steve Chadwick

Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2022 5:52 pm
To: Deb Haley

Subject: Re: Water Fluoridation

Greetings Deb

This was an order of the DG. Council has no say.

I respect your view and see no option but for you to lobby the next Council for access to an unfluoradated
source. The infrastructure for this would be at a cost to Ratepayers and the quality may not be able to be
guaranteed. The new Regulator sets the standards that must be complied with.

Regards

Steve Chadwick

On 22/09/2022, at 2:29 PM, Deb Haley [ GG v 1ot

Dear Mayor and Councillors

| am aware that the Director General of Health (DG) has recently sent a Directive to our council to start
fluoridation. This is against the wishes of many people in this community. Please stand up for our
community as you have been elected to do.

Fluoride is now well established as a neurotoxic even at the levels present in fluoridated water.
The legislation that enables the DG to direct councils does not require the DG to consider any
potential adverse health effects.
s Fluoridation chemicals are scrubbed from the chimneys of the phosphate fertilizer industry and
contain traces of lead, arsenic, mercury and sometimes even uranium
Most countries in the world, including 97% of Europe, do NOT fluocridate their water supply
In 2018 the New Zealand Supreme Court ruled that “fluoridation is compulsory medical
treatment”
s The research the DG cites in making his decision does not support his claims:
o The Cochrane Review of 2015 found most studies had been carried out before 1975 and
may not be relevant today with the widespread use of fluoridated toothpaste
o The Sapere Report uses data from 2008, which is out of date and had too little data to
make any firm conclusions
o The New Zealand School Dental Statistics show there is no discernible difference in
decay rates between fluoridated and non-fluoridated areas.

Regards
Deborah Haley

Sent from Outlook






From: Mitch Watson [ NN

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 12:38 pm
To: Tania Tapsell

Subject: Regarding Active Directive from DG
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Nikoletta

Dear Mayor and Councillors

I am aware that the Director General of Health (DG) has recently sent a Directive to our council to start
fluoridation. This is against the wishes of many people in this community. Please stand up for our community
as you have been elected to do.

Fluoride is now well established as a neurotoxic even at the levels present in fluoridated water.

The legislation that enables the DG to direct councils does not require the DG to consider any potential adverse
health effects.

Fluoridation chemicals are scrubbed from the chimneys of the phosphate fertilizer industry and contain traces
of lead, arsenic, mercury and sometimes even uranium

Most countries in the world, including 97% of Europe, do NOT fluoridate their water supply
In 2018 the New Zealand Supreme Court ruled that “fluoridation is compulsory medical treatment”
The research the DG cites in making his decision does not support his claims:

The Cochrane Review of 2015 found most studies had been carried out before 1975 and may not be relevant
today with the widespread use of fluoridated toothpaste

The Sapere Report uses data from 2008, which is out of date and had too little data to make any firm
conclusions

The New Zealand School Dental Statistics show there is no discernible difference in decay rates between
fluoridated and non-fluoridated areas.

Kind regards,
Mitch Watson






From: Mitch Watson || G

Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 2:42 pm

To: Tania Tapsell

Subject: Fluoridation - Is it truly beneficial at any level?
Categories: Tarns

Hi there,

| am a local resident of Rotorua, who would like to see healthy debate around the MoH recommendation for
Fluoridation in our local water supply.

Myself and other locals greatly encourage you to take 10 minutes of your day to read the below article.
https://fluoridefree.org.nz/rebuttal-of-stuffs-the-whole-truth-water-fluoridation-at-recommended-levels-is-safe-and-
beneficial/

Please do let me know if there could be an opportunity to discuss this more openly.
Seems worrying to many of us if MoH can overwrite any decision-making of the local people who will be directly
affected.

Kind regards,
Mitch






Subject: Fluoridation - Is it truly beneficial at any level?

From: Office Mayor
Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2023 8:50 am

To: 'Mitch Watson'_
Subject: RE: Fluoridation - Is it truly beneficial at any level?
Dear Mr Watson

Thank you for taking the time to write to the Mayor.

I confirm the Mayor has received your email and will read the article when she has an opportunity.

Regards

Tania Togiatama  Tiheru Manukura | Executive te the Mayor \?/'&

Waea: 07 351 8326 | Waea pikoro: 022 094 8208 ¥ y,', LAKES
Tmera: tania.togiatama@rotorualc.nz | lpurangi: rotorualakescouncil.nz !/‘/ﬁ ROTORUA

Taunga: 1061 Haupapa St, Private Bag 3029, Rotorua Mail Centre, Rotorua 3046, New Zealand

From: Mitch Watson

Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 2:42 pm

To: Tania Tapsell <Tania.Tapsell@rotorualc.nz>
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
https:/fluoridefree.org.nz/rebuttal-of-stuffs-the-whole-truth-water-fluoridation-at-recommended-levels-is-safe-and-
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






From: Karen Barker

Sent: Sunday, 23 April 2023 3:59 pm

To: Tania Tapsell

Subject: Fwd: Fluoridation - Is it truly beneficial at any level?
Dear Tania,

I must admit that I do have some serious concerns about the communal dosing of our water supplies with
fluoride considering the possible health impacts on some vulnerable members of our community, and the
cumulative effects of fluoride in the natural environment.

I understand that the dosing of water supplies with fluoride has been directed by the MOH, but do we not have
a responsibility to discuss this proposed action with our community considering it affects every person on our
water supply? What touches all should be approved by all?

I have done some research of scientific papers and the latest scientific analysis, and it appears that there are
some valid reasons to be concerned about fluoridation of water supplies.

I would value your thoughts on this when you have a moment.

Kind regards
Karen

Karen Barker

District Councillor

M: 027 287 6641

E: karen.barker@rotorualc.nz

v
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From: Mitch Watson ||| NN

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 2:44 PM
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
1



Seems worrying to many of us if MoH can overwrite any decision-making of the local people who will be directly
affected.

Kind regards,
Mitch





